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July 17, 2024

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Jeremy Stillman
SAIC
3290 16" Street

Bedford, IN 47421

jeremy .e.stillman@saic.com

Re: Document Review Violation Letter

SAIC
Source |D 093-00034

Bedford, Lawrence County
Dear Jeremy Stillman:

A representative of the Indiana Department of Environmental Management
(IDEM), Office of Air Quality (OAQ), has reviewed a permit referral concerning SAIC
located at 3290 16" Street in Bedford, Indiana. As a result of information obtained
during that review, IDEM alleges a violation of 326 IAC 2-6.1-6 has occurred.

At the time of the review, the following violations were noted:

1) SAIC constructed and operated emission equipment prior to obtaining a Minor
Source Operating Permit revision.

The Office of Air Quality will not take legal action at this time. However, any such
violation(s) in the future may result in legal action being pursued. Please direct any
questions to Daniel Roos, Compliance Inspector, at 812-582-0614 or by email at
droos@idem.IN.gov. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

f,-' s ;
Mff; (o

Nicholas Carr, Director
Southwest Regional Office
Office of Air Quality

ACES ID: 298974
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cc: Lawrence County Health Department
Claire Marlatt, Permits Branch, Office of Air Quality
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